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	Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

	



	Date:
	4/24/17

	Subject:
	Questions and Answers

	Solicitation Number:
	6100042074-1

	Opening Date/Time:
	4/26/17 - 4:00p.m.

	Addendum Number:
	17
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To All Suppliers:
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum”” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

Questions and Answers
1.
On the first page of the SOW under “Request for Information” there is a date of 1/26/2017. Was there an RFI released for this work? Is it possible to see this?

An RFI was sent prior to the project posting to see which type of solicitation would be needed to post this project.  The document that was used for the RFI references all the same information as the “Attachment - A - PaJCMS Assessment SOW with Deliverables.docx” with the exception that the “Attachment - A - PaJCMS Assessment SOW with Deliverables.docx” document includes a deliverables section.

2.
For clarification on p. 2 of the SOW under “Requirements” number 9 – The consultant would only need to meet bi- weekly if that they are not working on site.  Can you please confirm if the consultant would only have to be on site once, every other week?

The consultant(s) will need to meet at least bi-weekly for status meetings.  However, JCJC may a request a face to face meetings if agreed upon between JCJC and the Vendor for which questions or problems that arise cannot be resolved without meeting in person.
3.         One last question, is this an RFQ or an RFI? We have seen in two places where it states that.

RFQ.

4.
The RFP does not say anything about responding via the PA Supplier Portal.  Can you please confirm that submitting our response to you via email is sufficient?  Yes

5.
If submitting via email is sufficient… 

a.
Do we need to email just Addendum 4 back to you?    Yes

b.
Do we need to re-submit all of our proposal material along with Addendum 4 so that everything is in a single email?   Yes

c.
Anything else we need to know?  All material is posted.    
6.
With these new dates, I’d like to respectfully re-submit my procedural inquiry from yesterday morning:  When will the Commission’s responses to the questions submitted last week (by us, on Tue 3/28) and up to and including those submitted by the deadline on 4/11, be provided to vendors?

Posted.

7.
This solicitation is only listed under the archives at this time, without any updates.  I was wondering if you had an idea when the updates would be posted?

Updates posted when ready.

8.
I am wondering if the Commonwealth will be releasing answers to the questions soon, as they may affect our response.

Yes

9.
I want to make sure we did not miss the answers to our questions. Since we have not seen answers posted on http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=6100042074 our assumption is that answers are forthcoming.  Is that assumption correct?

Correct.  Questions & Answers have been posted.

           

For electronic solicitation responses via the SRM portal:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.

· To attach the Addendum, download the Addendum and save to your computer.  Move to ‘My Notes”, use the “Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to upload the document.

· Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

For solicitations where a “hard copy” (vs. electronic) response is requested:

· Attach this Addendum to your solicitation response. Failure to do so may result in disqualification.
· If you have already submitted a response to the original solicitation, you may either submit a new response, or return this Addendum with a statement that your original response remains firm, by the due date to the following address:




Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Very truly yours,

Name: 
Dorothy Spears
Title: 
Administrative Officer
Phone: 
(717) 214-3861


Email:  
dspears@pa.gov
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